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From: Pope, Jeff

Sent: Mon, 7 Nov 2011 08:35:49 +1100
To: Sheridan, Paul

Subject: Re: Paul S

Thanks Paul. Let me know how you go with graham.

----- Original Message -----

From: Sheridan, Paul

Sent: Monday, November 07,2011 08:01 AM
To: Pope, Jetf

Subject: Paul S

Good morning Jeff, I have the "F document and have prepared the covering memo for Graham Ashton.
T hope to see him at 9am.

Regarding the names below, no real issues with any however I doubt if Mick Hermans, Roger Schranze would
want to leave their current spot. Rankin and Edwards not my preferred, White or Byrt would be fine.

I havelwolm in southern Region already, and propose "***° for Northern in 2012.

Will advise you during the day about Graham Ashton's response. Paul Sheridan.

Re SDU I how about we draw 1 or 2 options from the following:

- Steve White

- Mick Hermans
- Roger Schranz
- Bernie Rankin

- Bernie Edwards
- Adrian White

- David Byrt

Not sure all would be interested and the SDU would stretch some of them but happy to chat and narrow it
down. This exercise has highlight the significant challenge we will have to identify a suitable succession plan
for JOC.

Regards

Ip



